# **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, January 27, 2021

### 10:00 AM

## **REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 3)**

**Committee on Civil Service and Labor** 

I. Daneek Miller, Chair Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Daniel Dromm, Farah N. Louis, Francisco P. Moya, Helen K. Rosenthal and Eric A. Ulrich

Roll Call	
	Present: Miller, Adams, Dromm, Louis, Moya, Rosenthal and Ulrich
T2021-7048	Oversight - The State of Labor During COVID-19.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 2161-2020	A Local Law in relation to establishing a board to review workplace health and safety guidance during the COVID-19 pandemic
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2161-A, Summary of Int. No. 2161, Int. No. 2161, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony 11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Proposed Int. No. 2161-A - 1/25/21, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated 
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2161-A, Summary of Int. No. 2161, Int. No. 2161, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony 11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Proposed Int. No. 2161-A - 1/25/21, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-28-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 28, 2021, Int. No. 2161-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Mayor, Local Law 22

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2161-A, Summary of Int. No. 2161, Int. No. 2161, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony 11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Proposed Int. No. 2161-A - 1/25/21, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated Meeting 1-28-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 28, 2021, Int. No. 2161-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor, Local Law 22

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2021/022

### Int 2161-2020-A A Local Law in relation to establishing a board to review workplace health and safety guidance during the COVID-19 pandemic

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2161-A, Summary of Int. No. 2161, Int. No. 2161, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony 11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Proposed Int. No. 2161-A - 1/25/21, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-28-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 28, 2021, Int. No. 2161-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor, Local Law 22

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Miller, Adams, Dromm, Moya, Rosenthal and Ulrich

Non-voting: 1 - Louis

Enactment No: 2021/022

### Int 2162-2020 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the dissemination of occupational safety and health information to city employees during a public health emergency

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2162-A, Summary of Int. No. 2162, Int. No. 2162,<br/>November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing<br/>Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -<br/>November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony<br/>11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing<br/>Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Proposed Int. No. 2162-A -<br/>1/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated<br/>Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting<br/>1-28-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 28, 2021, Int. No. 2162-A<br/>(FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the<br/>Mayor, Local Law 23

Proposed Int. No. 2162-A

#### This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2162-A, Summary of Int. No. 2162, Int. No. 2162, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony 11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Proposed Int. No. 2162-A -1/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-28-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 28, 2021, Int. No. 2162-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor, Local Law 23

### This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2162-A, Summary of Int. No. 2162, Int. No. 2162, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony 11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Proposed Int. No. 2162-A -1/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-28-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 28, 2021, Int. No. 2162-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the Mayor, Local Law 23

#### This Introduction was Amended by Committee

#### Enactment No: 2021/023

Int 2162-2020-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to the dissemination of occupational safety and
	health information to city employees during a public health
	emergency

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2162-A, Summary of Int. No. 2162, Int. No. 2162,<br/>November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing<br/>Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -<br/>November 19, 2020, Committee Report 11/20/20, Hearing Testimony<br/>11/20/20, Hearing Transcript 11/20/20, Committee Report 1/27/21, Hearing<br/>Testimony 1/27/21, Hearing Transcript 1/27/21, Proposed Int. No. 2162-A -<br/>1/25/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, January 28, 2021 - Stated<br/>Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting<br/>1-28-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 28, 2021, Int. No. 2162-A<br/>(FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Legislative Documents - Letter to the<br/>Mayor, Local Law 23

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Miller, Adams, Dromm, Moya, Rosenthal and Ulrich

Non-voting: 1 - Louis

Enactment No: 2021/023